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ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

August 17, 1978

Atlantic Ricniield Company
501 Lincola Tower Building
i860 Lincoln Street
Jdenver, Coliorado 80295

Re: Atlantic Richfield Company
acques #1
NS
Gentlemen:

Subsequent to receiving and approving form C-104 for the
above weil, you are authorized to produce this well effective
August 16, 1978, All gas produced from this well prior to the
approval date will be classified as ‘'over-production't,

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly

Lo

D At

frank T. Chavez
Deputy lInspector

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
Northwest Pipeline Corporation
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1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178



